OLW Construction LLTD

London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

5th May 2022

Re: 1 Hampshire Street, London NW3 2TE

To Whom It May Concern

By way of introduction, | am the Project Manager and Main Contractor for the above
development. | can confirm that no unexpected contaminants were found at any stage
during the project.

With regards to potable water, please see enclosed chlorination water test which was
carried out on the pipe within the building prior to Thames Water connecting the
mains supply to the building which we now have. This test result was provided to
Thames Water prior to connection of the mains water supply and | can confirm that
they were happy with this in order to connect the building to the mains supply on the

street.
Regards

Niall Smith
Project Manager & Director of OLW Construction Limited
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